## CITY OF SMITHS GROVE SMITHS GROVE, KENTUCKY

Minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees, Wednesday, April 6, 1960. The Board met at 7:30 P.M. in the American National Bank and Trust Company with all members present.

Minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

- 2. Police Report Mr. Cassady reported that he had burned off lots which belonged to Mrs. Williams and Mrs. Moss and issued one parking ticket. He said he would see about burning off Mrs. Compton's lot.
- 3. Judge White had no report on the annexation question as he has not heard from the County Court Clerk. .
- 4. Clerk reported the cemetery committee had met on April 5. The committee asked permission to supervise the work of the caretaker and this permission was granted.
- 5. Mr. Cassady said he would see Lionel Howell again about his chickens.
- 6. Clerk reported that Industrial Towel and Bowling Green Frozen Foods had paid their unloading license.
- 7. Chairman Smith reported the street light near Bill Marr's had not been installed but this work is expected to be down in the very near future.
- 8. Street conditions Mr. Cassady is to see Mr. Anderson about a load of black top.
- 9. There were no new ideas on a method of garbage collection.
- 10. Clerk presented a request from Harold Smith of McQueen Supply requesting a reduction in the unloading license for him because his sales volumn was not sufficient to pay the \$10. Clerk is to discuss this with the tax board.
- 11. Trustee Madison presented the question of Spring Clean Up. Chariman Smiths said he would contact Mr. Anderson regarding the use of a truck. Mr. Cassady suggested that perhaps we can get some help from the County Jaul for this job.
- 12. Chairman Smith reported on the vapor lights. He has been informed that by using the same fixtures we now have, the vapor lights can be installed and maintaned both with power and maintenance for 80¢ each above what we are now paying. Trustee Jordan made a motion that we obtain 10 lights for Main Street. Joe Lowe seconded the motion. There were no dissenting votes.
- 13. The question of a street light in front of the school was again discussed and it was the opinion of the Board Members that this was not necessary.

## CITY OF SMITHS GROVE SMITHS GROVE, KENTUCY

14. A letter was read from Wilmer H. Meredith, Postmaster, requesting that parking privilege be granted to post office employees only along frontage of post office premises from 5:45 A.M. to 8:15 A. M. daily except Sundays and holidays. Permission was asked to post "Reserved for U. S. Mail Vehicles" signs at the place indicated. Also the vehicles parked within 15 feet of a hyrant are to have the ignition keys in them. Trustee Madison made a motion that Mr. Meredith's request be honored as submitted. Trustee Powell seconded the motion. There were no dissenting votes.

15. A letter from the Kentucky Inspection Bureau was read clarifying the question that we do have to buy a complete new fire truck within the next two years. A general discussion was held on various ways of obtaining money for this purpose. Clerk is to write Attorney General regarding a tax raise.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned until the next regularly scheduled meeting the first Wednesday in May, 1960.

These minutes have been written into the regards this 6 day of April, 1960.

Glerk B. Bylew

M. V. Smith, Chairman